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Dear Ms. Trupin:

I am writing to reguest a first extension of time for
submission of respondent's brief in the above-referenced matter.
Respondent's brief is currently due on November 21, 2001 and, if
this request is granted, the new due date would be December 21,
2001. Prior to making this reguest, I obtained the consent of my
adversary, John G. DeSimone, Esquire for an extension.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me. Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

JOHN J. FARMER, UJR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY
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Debra A. Allen
Deputy Attorney General

c: John G. DeSimone, Esg.

@B New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer * Printed on Recycled Paper and Recyclable



